SANTA ROSA COUNTY
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

6495 Caroline Street, Suite L| Milton, Florida 32570 850-983-1870 procurement@santarosa.fl.gov

BID TABULATION

SRC Procurement Bid Tab Form 030 _00_091219

TO: Whom it may concern DATE: January 30, 2020
FROM: Santa Rosa County Procurement Office
SUBJECT: Bid Tabulation for ITB 20-008 Tibet Drive Drainage Improvements

Notice is hereby given that the Santa Rosa County Board of County Commissioners received
sealed bids on January 30, 2020 in the Office of Procurement for the Tibet Drive Drainage
Improvements as indicated within the bid package. Bid opening was held at 10:00 a.m. CST.

Present for Santa Rosa County:

Others in Attendance:

James Walters - Procurement Officer
Brandy Kea — Sr. Administrative Assistant

Thomas Dueling — Chavers Construction

Tony McKnight — Pensacola Concrete Construction Co., Inc
Frank Beovich —J. Miller Construction, Inc.

Craig Helms — Site and Utility LLC.

Jordan Lee — Utility Service Co.

Five bid submissions were accepted. They are recorded as follows;

Firm Bid Amount
Utility Service Co. $239,221.78
J. Miller Construction $ 286,985.00
Site and Utility LLC. $ 393,360.00
Pensacola Concrete Construction Co., Inc. $578,523.46
Chavers Construction $714,942.00
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